
Index of Place Names in Girthon (G) & Anwoth (A) :  initial letter T 

Name P Also known 

as 

Earliest Comments    

Taggart’s G   Professor James Taggart sold alcohol c.1850. 

?? High Street – site of Galloway Lodge Preserves. (Russell). 

 

Tannery A   One of two tanneries in the town. Leased c.1825. The other tannery was on 

the Brewery Brae. Used water from Goatend Burn (Russell & Donnachie).  

NX598562 

Tannery G   One of two tanneries in the town. Leased c. 1768. The other was at 

Boatgreen. Out of use by 1860s. Tan pits were where the car park is now. 

Building used as garaging before becoming a mini-supermarket. (Russell 

& Donnachie). 

Site of Fleetvale on Brewery 

Brae. 

NX599562 

Tannery Brae G   Small modern development of flats, near old tannery. Built ????  

Tannery Wynd G   Small modern development of flats, near old tannery. Built ????  

Tanneyfad G   Small holding on what is now Low Creoch, by Tannifad Burn. 

Mentioned in James Murray’s will of 1797. (Russell) 
 

Tannifad Burn    Shown on 1854 O.S. Map.  

Tannymas B     

Tarmac Rink G   Artificial rink built c 1910 by Girthon Curling Club. Only 10m above sea 

level but easy access. Let to tennis club in summer. Abandoned in 1925. 

(Russell)  

NX599568 

Carney’s Corner 

Tayvallich G   Hut at Carrick (2003 owners map)  

Teapot Cottage K   Cottage by railway line. Occupants displayed a teapot in the window as a 

signal to the engine driver to stop for a whisky. (Russell). 

Between Gatehouse Station 

& Creetown 

Telephone 

Exchange 1 

G   Opened ???? On Laurieston Road near the 

Mill Dam. NX604566 

Telephone 

Exchange 2 

A   Later became an aquarium. Now closed. Skyreburn road end. 

NX572546 

Temple, The G   Folly on Cally Estate. Built c. 1779. Used as a house in 1750’s. (Russell). 

Shown on 1854 O.S. Map. 

NX606543 

Tennis Court G   First tennis court was on site of tarmac curling pond at Carney’s Corner 

between 1912 and 1925.  In 1929 2 hard courts were built by the golf 

course. Now reduced to one court.(Russell). 

Laurieston Road by golf 

course car park. 

NX603572 

The Lakens A   Leacain = a hill-side (pronounced lacken). (Maxwell)  

The Plantation A   House on Plantree Park.  

Thelma’s 

Moorings 

G   Hut at Carrick (2003 owners map) Carrick 

Thistle Inn G   Pub in Front Street. (Pigot 1837)  



Name P Also known 

as 

Earliest Comments    

Thomas Fuller    Sold whisky and shoes c. 1850. (Russell).  

Thomson’s G Possibly 1 

Victoria St. 

 Jessie Thomson’s pub at 1 Victoria Street was a popular rendezvous for 

visitors to the smithy. Run by Mrs Bertram c.1850. (Russell). 

 

Three Brethern 

Rocks 

B   Rocks behind Barlocco Island. ‘The Ranger’ shipwrecked in 1826  

Tigh an Lios G   Modern bungalow built on Brewery Brae  

Tigh na bruaich G   Hut at Carrick (2003 owners map)  

Tigh-na-mara G   Hut at Carrick (2003 owners map)  

Tileworks Park      

Toll bar G Woodside 

Tollhouse 

 Has been a toll house, a prison, a school an architect’s office & a house Eastern end of town, by War 

Memorial. 

Tollhouse Cottage G   Cottage built behind Woodside Toll, beside telephone exchange. Eastern end of town, by War 

Memorial. 

Tor Wood A   Shown on 1854 O.S. Map.  

Torr Hill A   Gaelic & Erse torr = a mound or heap. (Maxwell)  

Torwood A   House Boreland Wood 

Tourist 

Information 

Centre1 

G   Opened in 1967 by Mrs E. Murray-Usher. (Russell). In Murray Arms Stables 

Tourist 

Information 

Centre2 

G TIC 

The Kiosk 

 Run by Galloway Tourist Board. Built in Campbell’s Field. Information 

centre moved to Mill on the Fleet in 2008. Renamed ‘The Kiosk’ in 2008. 

Car park 

Town Clerk’s 

Office 

G    High Street 

Town Clock G Clock Tower   High Street 

Town Dams G See Mill Dams   Eastern end of town 

Town Ford    At Bleachfield in town. Above tidal limit in Medieval times. NX598567 

Town Hall G   Opened in 1885 Gatehouse Brass Band played at opening. 

Quadrille Parties held prior to WW1, with Gatehouse Quadrille band. 

Used by the Boxing Club in 1920’s. 

Used by the Badminton Club from 1931until 1970’s. (Russell). 

High Street 

Townhead  G   In 1881 census. NX622555 

Townhead Burn    Fed Cally Lake with a diversion to the saw mill lade. (Russell).  

Townhead Cottage G    NX622555 

Trostrie T     

Truda G   Hut at Carrick (2003 owners map)  



Name P Also known 

as 

Earliest Comments    

Trusty’s Hill A   Earthworks in Boreland Hills. (Russell). Possibly Iron Age 1
st
 century 

A.D. (MacLeod) 

NX588561 

Tuffock T   Mentioned in James Murray’s will of 1797. (Russell)  

Tup Stones    In Fleet estuary. ‘The William’ stranded on the rocks during a hurricane in 

1884. (Russell). 

 

Turnpike      

Two Fishers’ 

Croft 

G   See Croft, Two Fishers’  

Twynholm   1605  Village & neighbouring parish. 

Anglo Saxon tweon ham or tweon holm = the dwelling or the land 

between streams. In 1605 Public Records as Twyneme.   (Maxwell). 

 

 

 


